From: s22

To: Gleeson, Emma

Cc: s22

Subject: FW: status update: Million minds mission [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 25 March 2019 4:58:44 PM
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Hi Emma

Are you happy for us to distribute to the panel the agenda and the table of dummy data?
Unfortunately, Professor Kapur didn’t explicitly address Tracy’s request for his approval.

Kind regards
S22

From: Shitij Kapur s47F

Sent: Monday, 25 March 2019 3:32 PM

To:s22 Helen Milroy s47F

Cc: Gleeson, Emma; S22

Subject: RE: status update: Milllon minds mission [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Thanks for the update and we can see the extensive level of conflict of interest, direct or indirect

here.

Thanks for the dummy table .. the exemplars are really good. Hopefully someone can walk us
through it.

I will need to leave at 1550. Look forward to an interesting conference.

Warm regards,

SK

From:s22
Sent: Monday, 25 March 2019 1:59 PM
To: Shitij Kapur ; Helen Milroy S47F
Cc: Gleeson, Emma ;522
Subject: status update: Million minds mission [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Dear Professors Kapur and Milroy
Following our discussion last week-on the Million Minds Mission teleconference scheduled for
tomorrow afternoon, we thought that we would provide you with a status update:
We have reviewed the statistics that the NHMRC have provided us re: Conflict of Interest for this
first round of funding and out of the 15 advisory panel members:

o Eight have a direct conflict of interest (listed with a Cl role);

o An additional four have an indirect conflict of interest (employed for an

organisation that has an interest in a proposal);
o Only three advisory panel members have no conflict of interest. This includes both
lived experience representatives and one other.

Given this we are proposing that the draft framework that we discussed last week is no longer
relevant and instead we are proposing to draft up a series of talking points to support the
discussions and are aiming to send these to you later this afternoon. We have enclosed a draft
agenda and draft example spreadsheet which we are proposing to send out to all members
following your consideration and approval.
Please do not hesitate to contact Emma Gleeson or myself should you wish to discuss this
further.

Kind regards
S22

s22

Director
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Primary Mental Health Innovation and Engagement
Mental Health & Suicide Prevention Branch

Primary Care and Mental Health Division
s22

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive
this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this
transmission."
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